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       September 8, 2025 
 
 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM FOR: National Weather Service Directives System (NDS) Customers 
 
FROM: Mickey Brown, Deputy Regional Director, Eastern Region  
 
SUBJECT: Rescission of Eastern Region Supplement 02-2006 “Eastern 

Region River Forecast Center Backup Responsibilities,” applicable 
to NWSI 10-901. 

 
The following document is rescinded from the NDS.  
 

NDS Title: Eastern Region River Forecast Center (RFC) Backup Responsibilities 
NDS Number: ERS 02-2006 
Effective Date: September 15, 2025 
Signature Date:  
 

 
Certified By: Laurie G. Hogan  
Approving Authority:  Mickey Brown, Deputy Regional Director, Eastern Region 
 
 

Summary:    The roles and responsibilities for RFC Backup are no longer accurate.  The Office 
of Water Prediction, National Water Center is now providing primary support for RFC backup 
vs. the Eastern Region Headquarters.   
 

https://sites.google.com/noaa.gov/nws-nwc/nwc-operations/rfc-service-backup
https://sites.google.com/noaa.gov/nws-nwc/nwc-operations/rfc-service-backup
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